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Il. GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION
9. P.M.: New Mexico Township: 42N Range: 9w
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22.

23.

24.

A plaque affixed to the south end of the east elevation wall contains the following text:

The Silver Bell

Est. 1890

SALOON, DANCE HALLAND
"FEMALE BOARDING HOUSE"
RESTORED IN 1986

BY OWNERS:

JO ANN AND ROBERT L. MILLER
ANCHORAGE, ALASKA

ARCHITECT DAVE W. PEDERSEN, A.L.A.

TELLURIDE, COLORADO

CONTRACTOR KEYSTONE CONSTRUCTION CO

Architectural style:

Building type:

MONTROSE, COLORADO

Late 19th And Early 20th Century American Movements/Commercial Style

Landscape or special setting features:

This building is located at the northwest corner of S. Spruce Street and Pacific Avenue, in the heart of what was
Telluride's Red Light District in the 1890s and early 1900s.

Associated buildings, features or objects: N/A

IV. ARCHITECTURAL HISTORY

25.

26.

27.

28.

Date of construction:

Source of information:

Architect:

Source of information:

Builder:

Source of information:

Original owner:

Source of information:

Estimate: Actual: 1899; 1986 (reconstruction of second story)

Telluride Daily Journal, March 13, 1899, April 15, 1899, June 7, 1899; Sanborn Insurance

maps, August 1886, October 1890, February 1893, December 1899.

Unknown
N/A
Unknown
N/A

Baptist Boetto and Joseph Mattivi

Telluride Daily Journal, March 13, 1899, April 15, 1899, June 7, 1899.
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20.

30.

Construction history:

Sanborn Insurance maps reveal that this property was first developed with the construction of a small T-shaped
boarding house, between 1886 and 1890. By 1893, a large saloon addition had been built onto the north elevation.
In April 1899, the original T-shaped portion of the building was demolished, and replaced by a new building which
was completed by early June 1899. As reported by the Telluride Daily Journal:

"Mattivi and Boetto, proprietors of the Silver Bell Saloon, have caused that portion of their
building occupied by the Silver Bell restaurant to be torn down and carpenters commenced
work on the new building. When finished the new portion of their building will be 25x80 feet and

and [sic] two story."

When completed in June of 1899, the Silver Bell was a single story wood frame building; however, a second story
was added some years later. The building's second story and a section to the rear burned in a disastrous fire
which occurred in the early morning hours of July 3, 1923. The Senate Saloon (previously known as the
McPherson's House) and other buildings in the block were also heavily damaged or destroyed. Following the fire,
the Silver Bell was rebuilt as a 1.5-story building, with a flat-roofed front section and a steeply-pitched shed-
roofed rear section. In 1986, owners Jo Ann and Robert Miller commissioned the construction of a new second
story, as part of an extensive remodeling effort. Dave W. Pedersen of Telluride served as the project's architect,

while Keystone Construction Company of Montrose served as the contractor.

Original location:
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35.

36.

Historical background:

The Silver Bell had its start in the late 1880s, as a boardinghouse/restaurant located in a small T-shaped wood
frame building at the northwest corner of Spruce Street and Pacific Avenues. By 1893, a large saloon addition
had been built onto the original building's north side. By the mid-to-late-1890s, the establishment had become
known as the "Silver Bell" (perhaps named for the Silver Bell Mine and Mill located near Ophir), under the

ownership of Joseph Mattivi and Baptist Boetto.

These two men were both European immigrants, Mattivi having been born in Austriain 1864, and Boetto in Italy in
1870. U.S. census records indicate that they both worked as gold miners, in addition to their business
partnership involving the Silver Bell. Mattivi and Boetto had the original T-shaped building torn down in March of
1899, and replaced it with a new 25' by 80" wood frame building to accompany the early 1890s saloon portion to
the north. A grand opening for the new building was held in early June 1899, as reported by the Telluride Daily
Journal:

"Mattivi and Boetto have their addition to the Silver Bell saloon completed and Monday evening
held their grand opening which lasted until nearly daylight. Those in attendance enjoyed

themselves to the full extent."

Located in the heart of the Red Light District, the Silver Bell served as a saloon, a dance hall, a restaurant, and
first and foremost as one of Telluride's most popular and infamous brothels. A second story was added
sometime in the early 1900s, as the Silver Bell's use and popularity apparently continued to grow. A disastrous
fire occurred in the early morning hours of July 3, 1923, destroying the second story and much of the rear of the
original building. Extensive local newspaper coverage of the fire related that arson was strongly suspected. The
Silver Bell was then re-constructed as an oddly-appearing 1.5-story building, with a tall flat-roofed front section
and a steeply-pitched shed-roofed rear section, and it reportedly continued its use as a brothel and saloon until
the late 1950s. A new second story was added to the building during a major reconstruction and remodeling effor
in 1986. It has since served as a mixed-use building with retail space on the ground floor and in the new
basement level, and with professional office space, and perhaps apartments in the second story. The building's
main level was recently occupied by the "Ah Haa School" until the summer of 2007 when it moved into the old
Colorado and Southern Railroad Depot.

Sources of information:

Colorado
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VI.SIGNIFICANCE

37. Local landmark designation: Yes No
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VIl.  NATIONAL REGISTER ELIGIBILITY ASSESSMENT

44. National Register eligibility field assessment:  Not Individually Eligible

Local landmark eligibility field assessment: Not Eligible / Noncontributing Without Qualifications

45. Is there National Register district potential? Yes
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Sketch Map
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Location Map
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